PLANNING SESSION MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION August 27, 2019 – District Office

PRESENT: Mr. Gellar, Mr. Maginniss, Mr. Antoniello, Mr. Compitello, Mrs. LaRosa,

Mr. McCann, Mr. Michaluk

ABSENT: None

ADMINISTRATORS: Mrs. Burns, Mrs. Morrison, Mrs. Pellati, Mr. Taylor

ABSENT: None

ATTORNEY: None

Meeting was called to order at 7:17 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk, and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve the minutes of the August 15, 2019 Board of Education Regular Meeting.

PERSONNEL:

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: RESIGNATION: Anne Marie Dunn, Special Education, effective August 22, 2019, High School.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING ASSISTANT: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Crystal Roma, Teaching Assistant, effective September 3, 2019 to September 2, 2023 (Bayview; Step 1; replacing J. LaDuca {resigned}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Annmarie LaRosa and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: CHANGE IN STATUS: Adriana Lagunas-Keogan, Teacher Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Oquenock; Step 5; change from 3-hour Cafeteria Aide).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: CHANGE IN STATUS: Gina Prybyzerski, Teacher Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Manetuck; Step 8; change from 3-hour Cafeteria Aide).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Peter McCann and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: CHANGE IN STATUS: Theresa Puglisi, Teacher Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Manetuck; Step 5; change from 3-hour Cafeteria Aide).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: CHANGE IN TITLE: Frank Mariani, Acting Head Custodian, effective August 19, 2019 (Oquenock; replacing B. Malone {sick}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Christine Antippas, Special Education Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Paul J. Bellew; Step 2; replacing D. Woods {Pre-K Aide}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Tom Compitello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Ramona Buonadonna, Teacher Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Bayview; Step 1; new position).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Peter McCann and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Marcelle Crudele, Building Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Paul J. Bellew; Step 1; replacing. P. Vignola {Kindergarten Aide}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Julie Holub, Cafeteria Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Paul J. Bellew; Step 1; new position).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: *Jennifer Pelletier, Cafeteria Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Oquenock; Step 1; replacing L. MacInness {resigned}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Kierstin Ryder, Special Education Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Paul J. Bellew; Step 1; replacing R. Carusillo {resigned}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Annmarie LaRosa and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: *Paige Smith, Part Time Food Service Worker, effective August 28, 2019 (High School; replacing K. Keskin {resigned}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Annmarie LaRosa and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Kimberly Richichi, Cafeteria Aide, effective September 3, 2019 (Oquenock; Step 1; replacing A. Lagunas-Keogan).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Annmarie LaRosa and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: *Donald Fitzgerald, Maintenance Mechanic III, effective September 16, 2019 (Maintenance; Step 6; new position).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Annmarie LaRosa and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: RESIGNATION: Rosaria Carusillo, Teacher Aide, effective August 20, 2019 (Paul J. Bellew).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: RESIGNATION: Vincent Spielman, Maintenance Mechanic III, effective September 4, 2019 (Maintenance).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Tom Compitello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: SUBSTITUTE CUSTODIAN (\$13.00/hr.): Samantha Loyer, effective August 28, 2019.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: SUBSTITUTE SPECIAL EDUCATION AIDE *(\$17.52/hr.): Julie Holub, effective September 3, 2019.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Peter McCann and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: SUBSTITUTE SPECIAL EDUCATION AIDE *(\$17.52/hr.): *Jennifer Pelletier, effective September 3, 2019.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Tom Compitello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve CIVIL SERVICE: SUBSTITUTE SPECIAL EDUCATION AIDE *(\$17.52/hr.): *Kimberly Richichi, effective September 3, 2019.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Peter McCann and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: PREFERRED SUBSTITUTE: John T. Denninger, effective September 3, 2019 (High School; \$165.15/day; replacing K. Schweitzer {resigned}).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: RESIGNATION: Daniel Sliwowski, Permanent Substitute Teacher, effective August 14, 2019 (Manetuck).

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Tom Compitello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: CURRICULUM WRITING FALL 2019: <u>Technology 2</u>, Dennis Mazzalonga.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Peter McCann and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: FALL 2019 HIGH SCHOOL COACHES: <u>GIRLS SOCCER</u>: Kylie Walsh, Volunteer Varsity Coach.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: FALL 2019 HIGH SCHOOL COACHES: <u>CHEERLEADING</u>: Lauren Brady, Assistant Varsity Coach (replacing S. Traver-Flinter; approved at the 6/13/2019 BoE meeting); Priscilla McBride, J.V. Coach (replacing L. Brady; approved at the 6/13/2019 BoE meeting); Lisa Schecter, Volunteer Udall Coach.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk, and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve Multi-Year Service Agreement ~ BOCES.

Motion was made by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to adjourn to Executive Session at 9:07 p.m. for the purpose of discussing personnel, negotiations, and/or litigation.

Meeting reconvened at 9:16 p.m. on motion by Ron Maginniss, seconded by Paul Michaluk and carried when all Board members present voted in favor.

Motion was made by Peter McCann, seconded by Tom Compitello, and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve Attendance Waiver for Student "A".

Motion was made by Peter McCann, seconded by Richard Antoniello, and carried when all Board members present voted in favor to approve Attendance Waiver for Student "B".

Meeting adjourned at 9:17 p.m. on motion by Peter McCann, seconded by Richard Antoniello and carried when all Board members present voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted by,

Mary Hock
District Clerk

All correspondence, reports or related materials referred to in these minutes are on file in the District Office.